



# CASSIE EVANS

Photographer  
Retoucher

Currently studying web design and development @ City College Brighton  
& [www.launchschool.com](http://www.launchschool.com)

✉ [design@cassieevans.co.uk](mailto:design@cassieevans.co.uk)  
☎ 07792025620  
📍 Vamdean road, Brighton

## ABOUT ME

Date of Birth : 01/09/1989  
Nationality: British  
Looking for a new challenge after working for several years in photography and retouching  
Reliable and hard working.  
Enjoys learning new skills and solving problems.  
Has lived and worked in South Africa and England

## EXPERIENCE

- SA** **HEAD PHOTOGRAPHER @ DUAL REFLEXION**  
JAN 2010 - JUNE 2010  
Family photography studio, occasional commercial clients.  
Shooting, setting up lighting, retouching images  
Supervising the junior photographer.  
Assisting with the styling of clothing and product shots
- SA** **PHOTOGRAPHER @ KIDDIWINX**  
JULY 2010 - OCTOBER 2010  
Mobile photography studio.  
Photographing and editing shoots, booking clients, processing orders for print and following up on deliveries.
- SA** **FREELANCE PHOTOGRAPHER @ HOT LENS STUDIO**  
OCTOBER 2010 - FEBRUARY 2013  
Freelance for a modelling agency. Used lighting of a very high standard, worked alongside stylists, make up artists and followed briefs by the art director  
Assisted with wedding photography and commercial shoots
- UK** **HEAD OF POST PRODUCTION @ LDN MODELS**  
FEBRUARY 2013 - NOVEMBER 2015  
Moved into role from a 6 month internship.  
Responsibilities included high end skin retouching and batch processing large quantities of photographs for print and web  
Managing a small team of junior retouchers, web designers and developers.  
Preparing portfolios and liaising with clients/working to briefs  
Organising and backing up all images

## INTERESTS

READING | COOKING | CYCLING | TRAVELING | GRAPHIC NOVELS

## SKILLS

Photoshop, Lightroom, Adobe Bridge  
Film and Digital /Medium Format and SLR cameras  
Studio Lighting  
Wordpress  
Growing Knowledge in HTML & CSS

## EDUCATION

### GREENWICH INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE

English Literature GCSE A+  
English Language GCSE A  
Art and Design GCSE A

### AURUMN INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE

Geography GCSE A\*  
Business Studies GCSE A  
Computer Studies GCSE B  
Thinking Skills AS level A  
English Language AS level B  
Thinking Skills A level A  
English Literature A level B  
Art and Design A level C

### VEGA

& NATIONAL COLLEGE OF PHOTOGRAPHY  
2008-2010

Best portfolio mark in first year.  
Photography Diploma

Additional Certificates:

Business Practice and Entrepreneurship  
Introduction to photography  
Mastering Lighting  
Practical Photography  
Photographic Application  
Brand Management

## CAPABILITIES

Retouching  
& Comping

Photography

Web Design  
& Development